
 

 

 

 

 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

AGENDA PACKET 

 
Regular Board Meeting  

Wednesday, June 6, 2018 

 

7:00 P.M. Regular Board Meeting 

 
Community Center 

1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY  

A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

      President – Kevin Graves • Vice-President – Bill Mayer • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele 



 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Agenda for June 6, 2018 - Pg.1 

 

 

          
 

 
 
NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday June 6, 2018 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 

REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
During Public Comments, the public may address the Board on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction 
which is not on the Agenda.  The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time the item is 
before the Board for consideration.  Any person wishing to speak must come up and speak from the podium 
and will have 3 minutes to make their comment.  There will be no dialog between the Board and the 
commenter.  Any clarifying questions from the Board must go through the President. 
 

C. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approve DRAFT minutes of regular meeting for May 16, 2018. 
2. Approve DRAFT minutes of special Budget meeting for May 22, 2018. 
3. Approve Register of District Invoices. 
4. Approve Resolution No. 2018-06 Annual Discovery Bay Lighting and Landscape Zone #8 

Appropriations Limit for FY 2018/19. 
 

D. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION 
1. Supervisor Diane Burgis, District III Report 
2. Sheriff’s Office Report  
3. CHP Report 

 
E. LIAISON REPORTS 

 
F. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 

1. Discussion and Possible Action regarding the Annual Review of Board Policies. 
2. Discussion and Possible Action to Acquire the Sanitation Facilities at the Harbor Bay Condominiums 

Tract No. 6274. 
3. Discussion and Possible Action regarding the Fiscal Year 2018-19 Preliminary DRAFT Operating, 

Capital and Revenue Budgets. 
4. Discussion and Possible Action regarding the call for Vote for Special District Representative to the 

County Wide Redevelopment Agency. 
 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 

President – Kevin Graves • Vice-President – Bill Mayer • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele 
 

 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Agenda for June 6, 2018 - Pg.2 

 

 

G. MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

H. DIRECTORS’ REPORTS  
1. Standing Committee Reports 
2. Other Reportable Items 

 
I. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

 
J. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED  

1. Received from the Byron Municipal Advisory Council DRAFT meeting minutes from March 28, 2018. 
 

K. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
L. OPEN SESSION DISCLOSURE OF CLOSED SESSION AGENDA  

(Government Code Section 54957.7) 
 
M. CLOSED SESSION: 

1. Conference with Legal Counsel—Anticipated Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 
54956.9(b)  
One Potential Case 

 
N. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION; REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION  

(Government Code Section 54957.1) 
 
O. ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourn to the next regular meeting of June 20, 2018 beginning at 7:00 p.m. at the Community Center 
located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  

 
 
“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required 
by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business 
hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during 
normal business hours." 
 



 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for May 16, 2018 - Pg.1 

 

          
 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday May 16, 2018 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. – By President Graves 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Led by Director Steele. 
3. Roll Call – All present. 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
None 
 

C. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approve DRAFT minutes of special Closed Session for May 1, 2018. 
2. Approve DRAFT minutes of regular meeting for May 2, 2018. 
3. Approve Register of District Invoices. 
4. Approve 2018 Program, Activities, and Event Fee Waivers. 
5. Approve a Letter in Opposition to Assembly Bill 2065 to Assembly Member Ting. 
Motion by: Vice-President Mayer to approve the Consent Calendar. 
Second by: Director Pease. 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0  
 

D. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION 
1. East Contra Costa Fire Protection District Report. 
Battalion Chief Ross Macumber – Provided the details regarding the East Contra Costa Fire Protection 
District report for the month of April.  Additional updates related to the vehicle accidents, fire season, Joint 
Outreach with American Medical Response (CPR and AED Demonstration), and Logo change for ECCFPD.  
There was discussion related to the vehicle accidents. 
 

E. PRESENTATIONS 
1. Lions Club check presentation to the Town for the remaining funds from Summer Jam in 2017. 
2. Lions Club check presentation to the Town from the “Paws on Parade” event held Saturday, April 28, 

2018. 
Recreation Programs Supervisor Kaiser introduced Lions Club Representatives; checks provided for 
Summer Jam in 2017 ($2,856.74) and the “Paws on Parade” ($2,305.00). 
 

F. MONTHLY WATER AND WASTEWATER REPORT – VEOLIA 
1. Veolia Report – Month of April 2018. 
Project Manager Sadler – Provided the details of the April 2018 Monthly Operations Report.  There was 
discussion regarding the PG&E outage and the response time related to the generators at the Lift Stations. 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 

President – Kevin Graves • Vice-President – Bill Mayer • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele 
 

 

Agenda Item C-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for May 16, 2018 - Pg.2 

 

 
G. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 

1. Discussion and possible action regarding the Contra Costa County General Election to consider 
Resolution 2018-05 related to the November 6, 2018 Elections. 

General Manager Davies – Provided the details of the November 6, 2018 Contra Costa County General 
Elections related to the three Board Seats expiring, the candidate statements, and details related to the 
event of a tie vote. 
Motion by: Director Pease to approve draft Resolution No. 2018-05 ordering the Board of Directors elections 
on November 6, 2018, the District’s draft specifications for the election in the “Notice to County Elections 
Official – Special District Worksheet” and the “Elected Officials and Terms of Office” report; and direct the 
General Manager to provide these documents to the Contra Costa County Clerk-Recorder-Elections 
Department by July 5, 2018. 
Second by: Director Leete 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0  

 
H. DIRECTORS’ REPORTS 

1. Standing Committee Reports. 
President Graves – Provided details of the May 10, 2018 Internal Operations meeting – No report. 
Director Steele – Provided details regarding Parks and Recreation related to the Paws on Parade Event and 
the Swim Team.  
Vice-President Mayer – Provided details of the Ladies Real Estate Luncheon related to the Water Meter 
Installation Project and the forecast for new development in Discovery Bay (Pantages and Newport Pointe). 
2. Other Reportable Items. 

 
I. MANAGER’S REPORT 
 None 
 
J. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

General Manager Davies – Provided details regarding upcoming interviews for Staff Vacancies  
 
K. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED 

 
L. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 None 
 

The regular meeting adjourned at 7:20 p.m. to the Closed Session. 
 
M. OPEN SESSION DISCLOSURE OF CLOSED SESSION AGENDA  

(Government Code Section 54957.7) 
Legal Counsel Attebery – The Board is now adjourning into closed session regarding item N-1; change (one 
Potential Case). 

 
N. CLOSED SESSION: 

1. Conference with Legal Counsel—Anticipated Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 
54956.9(b)  

Two Potential Cases 
 
O. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION; REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION  

(Government Code Section 54957.1) 
 Legal Counsel Attebery – Reporting from Closed Session on item N-1 and there is no reportable action. 
 
P.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. The meeting adjourned at 7:35 p.m.to the regular meeting on June 6, 2018 beginning at 7:00 p.m. at the 
Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  
 

 
//cmc – 05-17-18  
http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes 
 

Agenda Item C-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes


 

Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Special Board Budget Meeting Minutes for May 22, 2018- Pg.1 

 
 

 
 

MINUTES OF A SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Tuesday, May 22, 2018 
BUDGET MEETING – 3:30 P.M. – 5:00 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
BUDGET MEETING at 3:30 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 3:42 p.m. – By Vice-President Mayer.. 
2. Roll Call – All present with the exception of President Graves and Director Leete. 
President Graves arrived at 3:52 p.m. 

 
B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
 None 
 
C. DISCUSSION ITEM 

1. Fiscal Year 2018-19 Preliminary DRAFT Operating, Capital and Revenue Budgets. 
Finance Manager Breitstein – Provided the Fiscal Year 2018-19 Preliminary DRAFT Operating, Capital 
and Revenue Budgets related to the overview of Discovery Bay, County Zones, Recreation Services, 
terms of the Board of Directors, Message from the General Manager, and each department key 
achievements (Finance, Water and Wastewater, Lighting and Landscaping, Recreation, General 
Counsel, and Water and Wastewater Engineering).   
Recreation Programs Supervisor Kaiser – Provided an update related to the highlights and goals within 
the recreation department.   
Finance Manager Breitstein – Provided additional details regarding the Fiscal Year 2018-19 Preliminary 
DRAFT Operating, Capital and Revenue Budgets related to an overview of Water and Wastewater 
Engineering, Mission, Vision, Goals, and Values, Strategic Goals, Salary and Wages (minimum wage 
adjustment), the Budget Cycle, and the Budget overview.  Provided a thorough explanation of each line 
item within the Budget; there was discussion related to the plan for a new Well, a Rate Study, Xpress 
Bill Pay transactions, Property Taxes, Cross-Connection Survey, Budget title changes, upcoming 
Denitrification Project, Tennis Club Fundraising, Splash Pad, and the plan for Town vehicles (rotating 
within the District every five years). 
 

D. ADJOURNMENT 
1. The meeting adjourned at 5:30 p.m. to the next Regular meeting of June 6, 2017 starting at 7:00 

p.m. at the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  
  
 
//cmc – 05-23-18  
http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes 
 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 
President – Kevin Graves • Vice-President – Bill Mayer • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele 

 

 

Agenda Item C-2

http://www.todb.ca.gov/
http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes


 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

June 06, 2018 

 
Prepared By:   Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager & Lesley Marable, Accountant 
Submitted By:    Michael R. Davies, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 
Approve Register of District Invoices. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment.  Staff recommends  
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested  $ 740,656.70 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  Yes   (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #    See listing of invoices.  Category:  Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements        
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD  2017/2018. 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: C-3 

Cinderella
Stamp



Veolia Water North America $390,670.58

Pacific Gas & Electric $79,501.65

Croce, Sanguinetti & Vander Veen, Inc. $42,220.00

Water Meter Installation Payment Return $40,646.89

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD $38,578.18

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. $36,514.22

Stantec Consulting Services Inc $33,420.00

CaliforniaChoice Benefit Admin $12,867.38

Neumiller & Beardslee $9,477.40

National Meter & Automation, Inc. $9,374.45

Utility Crane & Equipment, Inc. $7,867.61

Badger Meter $5,340.89

Freedom Mailing Service, Inc $4,302.07

Discovery Bay River Otters Booster Club $3,430.00

Gemini Group L.L.C. $3,200.57

Upper Case Printing, Ink. $2,757.62

Office Team $2,525.44

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. $1,651.90

U.S. Bank $1,650.00

Luhdorff & Scalmanini $1,544.05

SDRMA $1,206.92

Univar $1,202.97

TASC $1,016.64

Office Depot $866.69

Aflac $744.54

Leslie's Pool Supplies, Inc. $725.24

Verizon Wireless $709.70

Kevin Graves $690.00

Chris Steele $575.00

William Mayer $575.00

Lucia Peters $567.00

Matrix Trust Co   TPA# 207 $521.87

Cintas $480.33

Comcast $427.46

Contra Costa Health Services $402.00

Ricoh USA, Inc $401.48

Robert Leete $345.00

Bailey Bautista $296.71

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company $275.00

Department of Justice $245.00

Bill Pease $230.00

Contra Costa Fire Equipment $228.40

Alhambra $110.83

Lesley Marable $92.87

Discovery Pest Control $68.00

Shred-It USA-Concord $59.65

County Of Contra Costa, Dept of Info Tec $51.50

$740,656.70

                               For The Meeting On June 06, 2018

                             Town of Discovery Bay CSD

                             For Fiscal Year’s 7/17 - 6/18

Agenda Item C-3



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

June 06, 2018 

 
Prepared By: Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager 
Submitted By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
 
 
Agenda Title 
 
Annual Discovery Bay Lighting and Landscape Zone #8 Appropriations Limit for FY 2018/19 – Adopt and Approve 
Resolution No. 2018-06. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Adoption of Resolution No. 2018-06, establishing the Discovery Bay Lighting and Landscape Zone #8 2018/19 
Appropriation Limit. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
The Discovery Bay Lighting and Landscape Zone #8 (Zone 8) receives annual funding through a portion of property 
taxes collected within its boundaries.  Each year, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (District) is 
responsible for identifying its appropriation limit in accordance Article XIII B of the California Constitution, known as the 
Proposition 4 or the GANN limit.   
 
Staff has collected the necessary information from the California Department of Finance and has calculated the 
Appropriations Limit for Zone 8 for FY 2018/19 to be $644,137.32.  The calculation is based on last year’s appropriation 
limit and factors in the change of California’s per capita personal income and local population percentage change. 
 
Staff requests that the Board review and adopt Resolution No. 2018-06, which establishes the FY 2018/19 
Appropriation’s Limit for Discovery Bay Lighting and Landscape Zone #8 at $644,137.32 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
None 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
None 
 
Attachments 
 
Resolution No. 2018-06 
Department of Finance – Price and Population Information (May 2018) 
(DB Zone 8) Appropriation Limit Calculation Worksheet 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: C-4 

Cinderella
Stamp



 

 

1 

 
 

         A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY, 

A CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, 
ANNUAL DISCOVERY BAY LIGHTING AND LANDSCAPE ZONE #8 

APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR FY 2018/19 
 

WHEREAS, Section 7910 of the Government Code requires that each year the governing body of each local jurisdiction 
establish an appropriations limit for each jurisdiction for the following fiscal year pursuant to Article XIII B of the California 
Constitution; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Article XIII B of the California Constitution provides for the establishing of an appropriations limit based on 
the change in the cost of living shall be either the percentage change in California per capita personal income from the 
preceding year, or the percentage change in the local assessment roll from the preceding year for the jurisdiction due to the 
addition of local non-residential new construction; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the percentage change in California per capita personal income is available for the unincorporated areas of 
Contra Costa County, therefore, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District staff has calculated the Appropriation 
Limit using the change factors as permitted by Article XIII B of the California Constitution; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the calculated Appropriation Limit for the Discovery Bay Lighting and Landscape Zone 8 for the FY 2018-
2019 is $644,137.32 as reflected in Attachment A. 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 
DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 SECTION 1.  The Board of Directors selects the percentage change in California per capita personal income from 
the preceding year as a factor to be used in calculating appropriations limits; and  
 

SECTION 2. The Board of Directors selects the change of population within the unincorporated area of Contra 
Costa County as the change of population factor to be used in establishing the appropriation limit; and  

 
SECTION 3. The appropriations limit for the District for FY 2018-19 for the Discovery Bay Lighting and Landscape 

Zone 8 is hereby established at $644,137.32; and  
 
 SECTION 4.   The Board Secretary shall certify the adoption of this Resolution. 
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 6

th
 DAY OF JUNE, 2018. 

 

 
      _________________________ 
      Kevin Graves 
      Board President 
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay 
Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on June 6, 2018, by the following vote of the Board: 
 
  AYES: 
  NOES: 
  ABSENT: 
  ABSTAIN: 
 
 

_________________________________ 
Michael R. Davies 
Board Secretary 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
RESOLUTION 2018-06 

 

 

 

Agenda Item C-4



Agenda Item C-4



Agenda Item C-4



Agenda Item C-4



Agenda Item C-4



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

June 6, 2018 
 

 
Prepared By: Michael Davies, General Manager 
Submitted By: Michael Davies, General Manager  
 
 
Agenda Title 
 
Annual Review of Board Policies. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Provide staff input, if any, as to the need to adopt new Board policies and/or amendments to existing Board policies. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
Since the inception of the Town of Discovery Bay in 1998, the Board of Directors has adopted twenty-six (26) policies and 
or procedures that were developed to provide administrative and internal controls as well as identify the Board’s policy on 
a wide range of organizational issues.  A complete list of policies and the dates established and/or amended, is attached 
to this report. 
 
Since last reviewed, the Board adopted two new Policies and amended eight additional Policies. 
 
Policies currently under update review by staff:  Personnel Manual (Policy No. 005) and Drug and Alcohol (Policy No. 
019).  Staff is currently drafting a message board policy for when the new electronic message board is operational. 
 
An annual review of the Town’s Policies is an important step in making sure that the adopted Policies of the Board of 
Directors remain pertinent and continue to be relevant.  The annual review also provides an opportunity for the public to 
review the Policies and provides an additional level of transparency.  
 
All Board Policies are posted to the Town’s website at https://www.todb.ca.gov/town-discovery-bay-board-policies. 
 
If the Board makes a recommendation for a new policy or amendment, staff’s first submittal will be to the appropriate 
committee for discussion. 
 
This annual review will be reflected in the minutes and is a requirement for Special District Leadership Foundation’s 
District of Distinction recertification. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
Regular Board Meeting of January 20, 2016 
 
  
Attachments 
  
Board Policy List 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: F-1 

https://www.todb.ca.gov/town-discovery-bay-board-policies
Cinderella
Stamp



 

 
1800 Willow Lake Road • Discovery Bay • CA • 94505-9376 

Telephone • 925.634.1131 • Fax • 925.513.2705 
www.todb.ca.gov 

 

 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY BOARD POLICIES 
 

Policy 
Number Policy Title Date Amended 

001 Conflict of Interest November 2, 2016 

002 Bylaws February 21, 2018 

003 Investment January 18, 2012 

004 Board February 21, 2018 

005 Personnel Manual July 5, 2017 

006 Retention, Destruction of Audio January 16, 2008 

007 Injury and Illness Prevention Program Replaced with Policy 
021 

008 Reimbursement of Expenses and Travel March 7, 2018 

009 Identity Theft Prevention Program N/A 

010 Website Policy N/A 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 
President – Kevin Graves • Vice-President – Bill Mayer • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele 

 

 

SDLF Gold-Level of Governance 

Agenda Item F-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/
https://www.todb.ca.gov/sites/main/files/policy_001_-_conflict_of_interest_revised_2016-11-02.pdf
https://www.todb.ca.gov/sites/main/files/policy_002_-_bylaws_revision_adding_training_day_of_service_reso_2018-01.pdf
https://www.todb.ca.gov/sites/main/files/policy_003_-_investment.pdf
https://www.todb.ca.gov/sites/main/files/policy_004_-_board_-_rev_to_add_sex_har_training_reso_2018-01.pdf
https://www.todb.ca.gov/sites/main/files/policy_005_-_personnel_manual__revised_2017-07-05_revised_final.pdf
https://www.todb.ca.gov/sites/main/files/policy_006_-_retention_and_destruction_of_audio.pdf
https://www.todb.ca.gov/sites/main/files/policy_008_-_reimbursement_of_expenses_and_travel_revised_03-07-2018.pdf
https://www.todb.ca.gov/sites/main/files/policy_009_-_identity_theft_prevention_program.pdf
https://www.todb.ca.gov/sites/main/files/policy_010_-_website.pdf


 

 
1800 Willow Lake Road • Discovery Bay • CA • 94505-9376 

Telephone • 925.634.1131 • Fax • 925.513.2705 
www.todb.ca.gov 

Policy 
Number Policy Title Date Amended 

011 Purchasing and Procurement Policy N/A 

012 Park Rules Regulations May 3, 2017 

013 Park & Facility Usage & Rental  May 3, 2017 

014 Reserve Fund N/A 

015 Disposition of Surplus Property N/A 

016 Introductory Period for Newly Hired 
Employees 

N/A 

017 Vehicle Use N/A 

018 California Public Records Act N/A 

019 Drug and Alcohol N/A 

020 Volunteer Policy and Forms January 14, 2015 

021 Injury and Illness Prevention Program September 3, 2014 

022 District Recreation Facilities Alcohol N/A 

023 Policy for Facility Naming N/A 

024 Use of Town Owned Equipment for Local 
Non-Profits 

N/A 

Agenda Item F-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/
https://www.todb.ca.gov/sites/main/files/policy_011_-_purchasing_and_procurement.pdf
https://www.todb.ca.gov/sites/main/files/policy_012_-_park_rules_regulations_sec._xii_and_xxiv_revisions_5-3-2017_-_mk_changes.pdf
https://www.todb.ca.gov/sites/main/files/policy_013_-_park_and_facility_usage_and_rental_draft_sec._iii_revisions_05-03-2017.pdf
https://www.todb.ca.gov/sites/main/files/policy_014_-_reserve_fund.pdf
https://www.todb.ca.gov/sites/main/files/policy_015_-_disposition_of_surplus_property.pdf
https://www.todb.ca.gov/sites/main/files/policy_016_-_introductory_period_for_newly_hired_employees.pdf
https://www.todb.ca.gov/sites/main/files/policy_017_-_vehicle_use.pdf
https://www.todb.ca.gov/sites/main/files/policy_018_-_california_public_record_act.pdf
https://www.todb.ca.gov/sites/main/files/policy_019_-_drug_and_alcohol.pdf
https://www.todb.ca.gov/sites/main/files/policy_020_-_volunteer_policy_0.pdf
https://www.todb.ca.gov/sites/main/files/policy_021_-_injury_and_illness_prevention_program_policy_-_resolution_2014-19.pdf
https://www.todb.ca.gov/sites/main/files/policy_022_-_district_recreation_facilities_alcohol.pdf
https://www.todb.ca.gov/sites/main/files/policy_023_-_facility_naming_policy_with_edits_from_board.pdf
https://www.todb.ca.gov/sites/main/files/policy_024_-_use_of_town_equipment.pdf


 

 
1800 Willow Lake Road • Discovery Bay • CA • 94505-9376 

Telephone • 925.634.1131 • Fax • 925.513.2705 
www.todb.ca.gov 

Policy 
Number Policy Title Date Amended 

025 Fire Hydrant Policy and Fee Schedule June 1, 2016 

026 Debt Management Policy January 18, 2017 

027 Claims Policy and Procedure September 6, 2017 

 

Agenda Item F-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/
https://www.todb.ca.gov/sites/main/files/policy_025_-_fire_hydrant_policy_-1.pdf
https://www.todb.ca.gov/sites/main/files/policy_026_-_debt_management.pdf
https://www.todb.ca.gov/sites/main/files/policy_027_-_claims_policy_and_procedures.pdf


 

 

 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

June 6, 2018 

 

Prepared By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
Submitted By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 

Discussion and Possible Action to Acquire the Sanitation Facilities at the Harbor Bay Condominiums Tract No. 6274.  
 
 
Recommended Action 
 

Direct staff to investigate and report back to the Board the conditions and circumstances related to acquiring the ownership 
rights and maintenance responsibility of the sanitation facilities at Harbor Bay Condominiums Tract 6274 (aka, Lot 3). 
 

 
Harbor Bay Condominiums (aka, Blue Roofs) consists of three lots (Tracts #6272, #6273 & 6274).  The Discovery Bay CSD 
(“Town”) had been maintaining the sanitation facilities at all three tracts until about three years ago when Harbor Bay 
repaved their private streets. At that time, staff had occasion to review the original and “as-built” plans for Harbor Bay.  Staff 
informed the Homeowner’s Association that, based on the plans, the sanitary facilities are the private property of the 
Association and that the Town would no longer be providing maintenance. 
 
A deeper investigation into the matter revealed that the sanitation facilities on 2 of the 3 tracts are in fact owned by the 
Town, and that the 3

rd
 Tract (#6274) may not have been acquired by the Town due to an administrative oversight by the 

County. 
 
According to original “as-built” maps of the project, the “sanitary sewer will be maintained by the Homeowner’s 
Association.”  Despite this assertion on the maps, on 12/12/89 the Board of Supervisors accepted the “sanitary facilities 
and water distribution system for subdivisions #6272 and #6273 as part of Sanitation District No. 19.”   When the Discovery 
Bay Community Services District was formed it acquired the facilities and maintenance responsibilities of Sanitation District 
No. 19.  Staff is unable to find conclusive evidence that Tract #6274 was ever officially turned over to Sanitation District 
No.19 or otherwise acquired by the Town.   This appears to be an administrative oversight, because staff has found 
documents that refer to Tract #6274 as if it was part of Sanitation District No. 19. 
 
The Harbor Bay Condominiums Association has written to the Town expressing its desire that the Town rectify the 
oversight and acquire the ownership and maintenance responsibility for the sewer facilities on Tract #6274 (Lot 3). 
 
The recommendation at this time is that the Board direct staff to evaluate the condition of the facilities on Tract #6274 and 
other circumstances associated with acquiring ownership, and report back to the Board.   
 
 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
  
Attachments 
 
Letter for Harbor Bay Condominiums Association dated April 17, 2018 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: F-2 

Cinderella
Stamp



Agenda Item F-2



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

June 06, 2018 

 
Prepared By: Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager  
Submitted By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
 
 
Agenda Title 
 
Fiscal Year 2018-19 Proposed DRAFT Operating, Capital and Revenue Budgets. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Discuss and Receive Input and Comments and Direction to the Proposed Fiscal Year 2018-19 Proposed DRAFT 
Operating, Capital and Revenue Budgets. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
The preparation of the Proposed DRAFT Fiscal Year 2018-19 Operating, Capital and Revenue Budgets has been 
ongoing for the past few months.  The Board of Directors has met via a Special Budget Meeting on May 22, 2018, and 
reviewed the proposed spending plans and revenue estimates.  
 
For this coming fiscal year, the Budget document continues to reflect the same two-year forecast as has been the case 
for the prior budget cycles.  The staff has found the two-year budget process to be extremely beneficial for longer-term 
planning purposes.  The Capital Improvement Program continues to be a five-year plan allowing staff to plan for future 
capital expenses more accurately.  While the Board is presented with a two-year operating budget and a five-year 
capital budget, only the upcoming fiscal year budget will be adopted.   
 
2018/2019 Operating & Capital Budgets: 

 The projected Water and Wastewater Operating Budget is $7,465,802, and Capital Improvement Budget is 
$3,826,173 

 Zone 8 projected Operating Budget is $396,200, and Capital Improvement Budget is $115,000 
 Recreation Operating Budget is $386,650, and Capital Improvement Budget is $283,000 
 Zone 9 Operating Budget is $139,350, and Capital Improvement Budget is $105,000 

 
The next steps in the process is the Budget Adoption by the Board of Directors on June 20, 2018.   
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested None at this time. 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #   Category:     
 

 
Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Fiscal Year 2018-19 Preliminary DRAFT Operating, Capital and Revenue Budgets 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM: F-3 

Cinderella
Stamp



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

June 6, 2018 

 

Prepared By:  Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
Submitted By:  Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
 
 
Agenda Title:  
 

Call for Vote for Special District Representative to the County Wide Redevelopment Agency. 
  
Recommended Action:    
 

Staff recommends that Board President Graves, or in his absence Board Vice President Mayer, be directed to cast a vote 
for candidate Susan Morgan as Special District Representative to the County Wide Redevelopment Agency; and direct 
staff to forward the signed ballot to the Contra Costa LAFCO office no later than June 30, 2018. 
  
Executive Summary:  
 

In 2011, the State of California dissolved redevelopment agencies throughout the state and created Redevelopment 
Agency (RDA) oversight boards as successor agencies. As part of this legislation, on July 1, 2018, the more than 400 
RDA oversight boards in California will be consolidated into one oversight board per county (except Los Angeles which 
will have five).  The Contra Costa County RDA oversight board will have seven seats, one of which is a special district 
seat appointed by the local Independent Special District Selection Committee (“ISDSC”).  The ISDSC consists of the 
presiding officer (or his/her designee) of the legislative body of each independent special district in the County.  
 

A call for nominations for the RDA oversight board seat was issued, and on May 2, 2018, nominations were solicited from 
the Discovery Bay CSD Board; none were received. 
 

Nominations closed on May 30, 2018 and there are two candidates for the special district seat:  Susan Morgan with 
Ironhouse Sanitary District and Raemona Williams with Rodeo Hercules Fire Protection District. The nominee that 
receives the most votes among the ballots received will be appointed to the seat, and the candidate with the second most 
votes will be appointed “alternate.” 
 
Each district is being asked to complete and return its signed ballot to Contra Costa LAFCO office either by email or U.S. 
Mail.  Completed ballots from a majority of the districts (at least 23) must be received no later than June 30

th
.  If a 

majority of ballots is not received by June 30
th
, a further extension of this election may be required.   

 

Staff has reviewed the candidate statement of Susan Morgan (attached).  Staff has not received a candidate statement 
from Raemona Williams.   
 

Staff recommends that Board President Graves, or in his absence Board Vice President Mayer, be directed to cast a vote 
for candidate Susan Morgan. 
 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 

May 2, 2018 Call for Nominations 
   
Attachments 
 
Memo to Districts - RDA Oversight Board Election 
Ballot for Electing RDA Oversight Board Member 05-31-08 
Susan Morgan Candidate Statement 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  F-4 
 

Cinderella
Stamp



 

DATE:  April 25, 2018 
 
TO:  Board Chair and Clerk, Each Independent Special District 
 

FROM:  Lou Ann Texeira, Executive Officer, Contra Costa LAFCO  
 

SUBJECT: CALL FOR NOMINATIONS TO APPOINT AN INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT 
REPRESENTATIVE TO THE COUNTYWIDE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
OVERSIGHT BOARD 

 

Dear District Chair: 
 

BACKGROUND 
 

In 2011, the State of California dissolved redevelopment agencies throughout the state and created 
redevelopment agency (RDA) oversight boards as successor agencies. As part of this legislation, on 
July 1, 2018, the more than 400 RDA oversight boards in California will be consolidated into one 
oversight board per county (with the exception of Los Angeles which will have five). In Contra Costa 
County, there are 17 RDA oversight boards which will be consolidated into one board per Health & 
Safety Code §34179(j).    
 
When this occurs, each county’s Independent Special District Selection Committee (“ISDSC”) will be 
granted authority to appoint one special district representative to the county’s RDA oversight board.  
If this committee fails to appoint the special district representative by July 15, 2018, the Governor will 
make the appointment on its behalf. The Governor may also appoint individuals for any member 
position that remains vacant for more than 60 days. Therefore, it is important that the independent 
special districts in Contra Costa County take proactive steps to ensure a successful local 
appointment process.  
 

ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS  
 

There are 44 independent special districts in Contra Costa County (excluding multi-county districts) 
that are eligible to participate in the election. A board member from any of the 44 independent 
special districts is eligible to be appointed to the RDA oversight board. Of the 44 independent special 
districts, the following have territory in the jurisdiction of a former RDA: 

 
Alamo Lafayette Cemetery District Los Medanos Community Healthcare District 

Ambrose Recreation & Park District Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District 

Byron Brentwood Knightsen Union Cemetery District Rodeo Hercules Fire Protection District 

Central Contra Costa Sanitary District Rodeo Hercules Sanitary District 

Contra Costa Mosquito & Vector Control District San Ramon Valley Fire Protection District 

Contra Costa Resource Conservation District Stege Sanitary District 

Contra Costa Water District  West Contra Costa Healthcare District 

East Contra Costa Irrigation District West County Wastewater District 

Ironhouse Sanitary District  

 
Members representing a majority (23) of the 44 independent special districts shall constitute 
a quorum for the conduct of the election. No action may be taken by the committee if there is 
no quorum. 

Agenda Item F-4



Your district’s representative on the ISDSC is the presiding officer of the legislative body of the 
district (i.e., board chairperson) or an alternate board member, as appointed by your board. *See 
attached list used in the recent election for the LAFCO special district seats. Please provide updated 
information as needed. We encourage all independent special districts to vote!    
 
SELECTION OF SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE TO COUNTY RDA OVERSIGHT BOARD 
 

Pursuant to Government Code §56332 et seq., the LAFCO Executive Officer is giving written notice 
and calling for nominations for an independent special district member to the countywide RDA 
oversight board. As with the recent appointment of the special district seats to LAFCO, and as 
provided for in LAFCO law, this election will be conducted by mail/email.   
 
Enclosed is a nomination form to be completed by your special district’s presiding officer, or his or 
her alternate as designated by your board. Please return this nomination form to Contra Costa 
LAFCO by email or mail prior to the end of the nominating period, May 30, 2018. Feel free to attach 
a brief resume and/or candidate statement (one page) of the nominee, if you choose.  

 
At the end of the nominating period, if only one candidate is nominated, that candidate shall be 
deemed appointed by the committee. If two or more candidates are nominated, the LAFCO 
Executive Officer will prepare and deliver ballots and voting instructions to the districts. The nominee 
with the second most votes among all ballots received will be appointed “alternate.”  

 
SCHEDULE 
 

The election schedule is as follows: 
 

April 25, 2018   Start of Nomination Period 
May 30, 2018  End of Nomination Period 
May 31, 2018 Start of Voting Period 
June 30, 2018 End of Voting Period  
July 2, 2018 Ballots Counted 
July 2, 2018 Results Announced 
 
Contra Costa LAFCO encourages your district to participate in the election process. If you have any 
questions, please contact Contra Costa LAFCO by phone at 925-335-1094 or email 
LouAnn.Texeira@lafco.cccounty.us. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Lou Ann Texeira, Executive Officer 
Contra Costa LAFCO 
 
Attachments: 

- Nomination Form 
- List of Independent Special Districts  

 
c: Each Commissioner, Contra Costa LAFCO 

Robert R. Campbell, Contra Costa County Auditor-Controller 
Maureen Toms, AICP, Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development 

 
 

 

Agenda Item F-4

mailto:LouAnn.Texeira@lafco.cccounty.us


INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICTS SELECTION COMMITTEE 
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 

May 31, 2018 
 

 

OFFICIAL BALLOT 
 
 

Election of Redevelopment Agency (RDA) Oversight Board Member 
 

Vote for one: 
 

 

 Raemona Williams, Rodeo Hercules Fire Protection District 
 Susan Morgan, Ironhouse Sanitary District  
 
 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
  
 

***The second highest vote-getter will be designated the ALTERNATE 
RDA Oversight Board Member 
 
 

Name of Voting District:           
 
Name of Voting Member: ________________________________________ 

(please print) 
 

Signature of Voting Member:          

 

 

Agenda Item F-4



CANDIDATE STATEMENT OF SUSAN MORGAN 
FOR THE COUNTY RDA OVERSIGHT BOARD 

 
               I would like to represent the independent Special Districts on the County Redevelopment 
Agency Oversight Board.  I currently sit on the Board of Directors of two Special Districts:  the Ironhouse 
Sanitary District, and the East Contra Costa Fire Protection District.  In addition, I have been active in our 
Contra Costa chapter of the California Special Districts Association (CCSDA).  Last year, I was a member 
of the Speaker’s Committee of CCSDA, and organized our special October meeting on the Ad Valorem 
Property Tax Allocation / Re-allocation.  This year, I have been elected as your Member-At-Large to 
CCSDA, and have been appointed as Chairperson of the Speaker’s Committee.  In those capacities, I am 
working, along with the CCSDA Executive Committee and Speaker’s Committee, on a number of 
programs for you at CCSDA, for both this year and next. 
 
               By way of background, I am a business attorney, focusing on advising startups (particularly, 
technology startups) regarding corporate matters, financings, and governance.  I hold a B.A. from UCLA 
in Quantitative Psychology; an M.A. from UCLA in Cognitive Psychology; and a J.D. from Santa Clara 
University School of Law.   
 
               I would like to ensure that the liquidation of county redevelopment agency assets and the 
distribution of county redevelopment agency funds is managed in a manner that protects the interests 
of special districts.  I look forward to receiving your vote, and thank you for your consideration. 
 

 
 

Agenda Item F-4



Byron 
Municipal 
Advisory 
Council 

 
 
 

The Byron Municipal Advisory Committee serves as an advisory body to the 
Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors and the County Planning Agency. 

This meeting record is provided pursuant to Better Government Ordinance 95-6, Article 25-2.205(d) of the Contra Costa 
County Ordinance Code. 

1 

Father Ron Schmit, Chair 
 

Office of Supervisor Diane Burgis 
Contact: Lea Castleberry 

3361 Walnut Blvd., Suite 140 
Brentwood, CA 94513 

 
Respectfully submitted by:  

Deputy Chief of Staff, Lea Castleberry 

 
Draft Record of Actions 

6:00 p.m. 
March 28, 2018 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chair Schmit, Vice Chair Thuman, Councilmember Lopez, Councilmember Maggiore and 
Councilmember Nisen,  
MEMBERS ABSENT: None 
PRESENTATION OF COLORS: Led by Chair Schmit 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Motion to approve agenda as presented made by Councilmember Nisen. Second made by 
Councilmember Lopez. Motion Carried 5-0. AYES: Schmit, Thuman, Lopez, Maggiore and Nisen 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Jonathan Dorr – request to lower speed limit to 25 MPH in town. Steve Larsen – weeds at Camino 
Diablo and Holway; motorcycle speeding daily on Camino Diablo from 4:30pm – 4:45pm.  

REPORTS: 

a. East Contra Costa Fire Protection District: Chief Ross Macumber provided the activity report for the month of 
February; Open House May 12th from 10am – 1pm at Cal Fire Station on Marsh Creek; ECCFPD Weed 
Abatement Ordinance. 

b. Office of the Sheriff: No Report. Lea Castleberry provided the activity report for the month of February.  
c. California Highway Patrol: Officer Donnie Thomas provided the activity report for the month February.  
d. District III Supervisor’s Office: Lea Castleberry reported Supervisor Burgis’ Illegal Dumping Forum on April 

5th from 9am – noon at the Antioch Community Center; Road Work on Vasco Road and expect delays; Potholes 
on Byron Hwy in front of the Aloha Club fixed.  

CONSENT ITEMS: 
a. Approval of Record of Actions for February 27, 2018: Motion to correct spelling for “Abstain” on item (a.) 

under Discussion/Action Items and approve made by Vice Chair Thuman. Second made by Councilmember 
Nisen. Motion carried 5-0. Schmit, Thuman, Lopez, Maggiore and Nisen. 

PRESENTATIONS: 
a. None. 

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION: 
a. Agency Comment Request DP18-3002/RZ18-3240 – Applicant requests approval of a Development Plan for 

a new Planned Unit District with a Rezone; proposed uses include outdoor solar power generation, grazing, 
honey bee forage, habitat, and other agricultural uses: Marisa Mitchell from Intersect Power presented the 
Delta Ranch Project overview to the Council. Questions/comments raised by the Council: 
• Where do the panels come from? 
• Fire Services 
• Where are the workers coming from? Will you be hiring locally? 
• Will you provide road improvements to Byron Hwy due to impacts? 
• Council is looking for an in-kind donation back to the community 
• Local concrete companies should be used if close to bid 
• Dedicate money towards the Airport Expansion Project 
• What kind of fencing will be used? 

Agenda Item J-1



2 

 

• How will you deal with theft issues? 
• Will plants/bushes be used on fence line to hide panels? 
• Where is the energy going? 
• Will there be a return to source with tax money? 
Motion to approve with the condition that Intersect Power works with CCTA on 239 and Bypass Connector and 
road improvements to Byron Hwy made by Councilmember Lopez. Second made by Councilmember Nisen. 
Motion Carried: 5-0. AYES: Schmit, Thuman, Lopez, Maggiore and Nisen. 

b. Choose the 2018 Community Clean-Up Date: Motion to choose Saturday, October 20, 2018 as the Byron 
Community Clean-Up Day made by Councilmember Lopez. Second made by Vice Chair Thuman. Motion 
Carried: 5-0. AYES: Schmit, Thuman, Lopez, Maggiore and Nisen.  

CORRESPONDENCE/ANNOUNCEMENTS:  
a. R-02/26/18 Contra Costa County Planning Commission Cancellation Notice for February 28, 2018 
b. R-02/28/18 Contra Costa County Zoning Administrator Agenda for March 5, 2018 
c. R-03/09/18 Contra Costa County Planning Commission Agenda for March 14, 2018 
d. R-03/07/18 Public Hearing Notice for March 19, 2018 
e. R-03/09/18 Contra Costa County Zoning Administrator Agenda for March 19, 2018 
f. R-03/15/18 Contra Costa County Planning Commission Cancellation Notice for March 28, 2018 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
a. None 

ADJOURMENT 
There being no further business before the Byron Municipal Advisory Council, Chair Schmit adjourned the meeting. The next 
scheduled Byron Municipal Advisory Council meeting on Wednesday, May 22, 2018 at 6:00p.m. to be held at Byron Union 
School District – Board Room/Library, 14301 Byron Highway in Byron. 

. 

Agenda Item J-1


	2018-06-06 Agenda Meeting Cover Sheet.pdf
	2018-06-06 Agenda Regular and CS.pdf
	C-1 2018-05-16 DRAFT Minutes.pdf
	C-2 2018-05-22 Special Budget Meeting DRAFT Minutes.pdf
	C-3-1 Staff Report Approve Register of District Invoices.pdf
	C-3-2 Copy of RFA All 060618 Combined.pdf
	C-4-1 Staff Report Zone 8 Appropriations Limit Establishment 18-19.pdf
	C-4-2 Resolution No 2018-06 Appropriations Limit for FY 2018-19.pdf
	C-4-3 FY 2018-2019 Z8 Appropriations Calculation.pdf
	F-1-1 Staff Report Annual Board Policies 2018.pdf
	F-1-2 Board Policies Attachment.pdf
	F-2-1 Staff Report - Blue Roof Condos.pdf
	F-2-2 Harbor Bay Condo Proceed Letter.pdf
	F-3-1 Staff Report Preliminary Budget 2018-2019.pdf
	F-3-2 FY2018-19&FY2019-20 Prelim.DRAFT Op., Cap.&Rev..pdf
	F-4-1 Staff Report - Countywide Redevelopment Agency Vote.pdf
	F-4-2 Memo to Districts - RDA Oversight Board Election.pdf
	F-4-3 Ballot for Electing RDA Oversight Board Member 5-31-18.pdf
	F-4-4 Susan Morgan Candidate Statement.pdf
	J-1 Byron MAC DRAFT 03-28-18.pdf

